



Daniel Epshtein

Fashion Designer

Tel Aviv-Yafo, Israel

Daniel's availability **should be discussed**

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Work Preference

Location: Open to relocate

Pattern: Open to Full-time work

Employment: Permanent Positions, Freelance Assignments

Skills

Photoshop (Advanced)

Illustrator (Advanced)

Clo (Intermediate)

Optitex (Intermediate)

Technical Packages (Advanced)

Technical Drawing (Advanced)

Fashion Design (Advanced)

Pattern Drafting (Intermediate)

Sewing (Advanced)

Fashion Illustration (Advanced)

Tech Packs (Advanced)

Apparel (Advanced)

Draping (Intermediate)

Pattern Making (Intermediate)

About

My name is Daniel Epshtein, 27 years old, graduate of Shenkar College of engineering, design and art. I am a young designer, eager for an opportunity to be a part of a creative team, to learn and evolve in the fashion world. Creative, with a keen eye for details, silhouettes and textiles. Well organized, open-minded, team player, creative thinker and very patient.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Lee Cooper

Lumberjack

Hed Mayner

Maskit

Experience



Womenswear Designer

Lee Cooper | Feb 2022 - Now

My position includes developing and managing the Ladies fashion and design line/department, creating detailed technical packages and illustrations, having liaison with vendors, local and global, and purchase order management.



Menswear Designer

Lumberjack | Feb 2022 - Now

My position includes developing and managing the Menswear fashion and design line/ department, creating detailed technical packages and illustrations, having liaison with vendors, local and global, and purchase order management.

Assistant to the Head of Development

Hed Mayner | Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

Was in charge of making technical drawings, creating technical packages and technical notes for development and production. Also experienced in print development and In-depth research.

Intern

Maskit | Oct 2020 - Jun 2021

Education & Training

2017 - 2021

Shenkar - Engineering. Design. Art.

BA, fashion design, Fashion/Apparel Design

Mood Boards (Advanced)

Garment Fitting (Advanced)

Languages

English (Fluent)

Russian (Fluent)

Hebrew (Fluent)